# Freedom

## Ojochegbe Ojomah



Date of Birth: 02/24/1999

Gender: Male

Nationality: Nigerian Religion: Christianity

State of Origin: Kogi State

L.G.A: Ibaji L.G.A

Place of Birth: Benin City

Marital Status: Single

#### **SUMMARY**

Freedom Ojomah is an experienced Autodidact Front-End and Back-End Web developer with expertise in HTML, CSS, JS, Bootstrap, PHP, and MySQL. He has helped developed tech solutions for crypto exchange platforms, African school management systems, business software, and more. He also is a graphics designer and has worked with Adobe Suites in areas of Branding and Content Creation. He also has a keen interest in penetration testing, Linux development, and Python scripting. Additionally, Freedom Ojomah is a skilled Baroque violinist and fingerstyle guitarist, and teaches music education and coding to children.

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

Address: No 10, Casia Estate, Abijo, Ibeju Lekki, Lagos, Nigeria. Telephone: (+234)904-022-7319 Email: freedomojomah@gmail.com

Linkedin: Click to View
Facebook: Click to view
Instagram: Click to view
Website: Click to view

#### **SKILLS**

Coding/Programming | 3d Animation | Unreal Engine 5 | Adobe Photoshop | Full Stack Web Development | Acoustic Guitar | Violin | Adobe Illustrator | Music Tutoring | IT Service Management | Early Childhood Music Education | Graphics Design and Branding

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Job Position: Music Instructor

Organization: Fortune High School Duration: Mar 2016 - Sep 2021

-Music Education

-Tutoring pupils and students from 4th Grade to Junior Secondary III -Prepare junior secondary school students for NECO, C.C.A specifically

-Practicalisation of Music Theories

-Music Band and Orchestration

Job Position: Full Stack Developer

**Organization:** Buymeals Online Shop

**Duration:** Feb 2019 - Present

-Music Education

-Tutoring pupils and students from 4th Grade to Junior Secondary III -Prepare junior secondary school students for NECO, C.C.A specifically

-Practicalisation of Music Theories

-Music Band and Orchestration

Job Position: Full Stack Developer

**Organization:** ABNR Forex Academy

Duration: Dec 2020 - Nov 2021

-Full Stack Web Development for Forex academy with landing pages, privacy policy, terms and conditions page, register and login with mailer alert.

-Backend Development of Dashboard with payment integration and members progress **Job Position:** 3D Modeling and Animation

Organization: Dynasty Studios Duration: Jun 2022 - Dec 2022

-Landscape modeling using Blender

and Unreal Engine 5
-Story Boarding

-Metahuman Character Design

Job Position: Graphics Design

**Organization:** Dynasty Studios **Duration:** Jun 2022 - Dec 2022

-Event Magazine Design

-Idea Creation

-Printing and Branding

-Ads and Posters/Flyers

Job Position: Creative Director

Organization: Fast Waka

**Duration:** Feb. 2022 - Present

Tech Startup - Human Resource

Development

-Business development of ideas

-Building Development Team

-Strategic planning

-Tech education and certification in

areas such as data science.

-Manage and Co-ordinate the affairs of Human Resource

Development in the areas of Automation, Machine Learning

and Artificial Learning.

### **Education**



University of Benin B.sc, Computer Science 2019 - 2024

#### **Licenses & Certifications**



IT Management - Software and Databases -Alison 1758-14666486



Introduction to Data Science -Alison 1658-23985687